Isaak Walton League. See Walton.

J

*Jersey was a settlement in Section 1 of AUBURN which was renamed New Prospect when a post office of that name was established there in 1861. It was first called Jersey because so many of the settlers came from New Jersey. The first postmaster, Benjamin Romaine, arrived from Bergen City, New Jersey, in 1849. See New Prospect.

John Street in the city of Fond du Lac was named for John B. Macy who platted the addition.

Johnsburg is an unincorporated settlement in Section 8 of TAYCHEEDAH. It was named for the St. John the Baptist Church located there. The parish was founded in 1841 by six families who arrived from Trier, Germany. More were to come, and in 1842 the first log church was built and called St. Johannes, and the community, St. Johannes Gemeinde, or Hinesburg for short. The present church was dedicated in 1857. See Hinesburg. The Hinesburg Post Office established in 1855 was changed to Johnsburg Post Office in 1885. It was discontinued in 1904.

Johnson Street in the city of Fond du Lac runs east and west forming part of Hy. 23. It was named for Harriet Johnson, wife of Col. George M. Boyd, Indian Agent at Green Bay. She spent much of her early life in London where her father served as consul for the United States. Her sister Louise was the wife of President John Quincy Adams. See Boyd.

*Jones Crossing was in Section 5 of BYRON where Hy. FFF crosses the Milwaukee Road. It was named for the D. D. Jones and I. C. Jones families who owned farms nearby as early as 1849.

*Juneau Street in the city of Fond du Lac is now the north part of Military Road. It was named for Solomon Juneau, a trader for the American Fur Company with a post at the mouth of the Milwaukee River. He was a close friend of the founders of Fond du Lac and many of his descendants moved here.

*Junius Post Office in Section 31 of EDEN was established in 1855 with Quimby Hayes postmaster. It was discontinued in 1870. Junius was the pen name of an ardent Whig who wrote letters in 1770 attacking the king of England. The true identity of the writer was never ascertained.

K

Katzenburg Road and Katzenburg Hill in Section 20 of ASHFORD were named for Martin Katzenberger who lives there.

Kayser Street in the city of Fond du Lac was named for Ludwig Kaiser who owned the land now platted as the East Division Reserve. William McDermott platted the land after WWI and preferred to spell the name Kayser.